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L - ‘October 10, 2000 . '

Federal Emergency Management Agency
Office of the General Counsel

Freedom of lnformation/Privacy Act Specialist
500 C Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20472

Gentlemen/Ladies, i
Thank you for responding to my previous requests for information, | greatly appreciate

your efforts in the past.
X

L

w\rg On October 23, 1999 | submitted a submitted an inquiry to the Office of the Inspector
¢ :~y General (see attached). | respectfully request, under the provisions of the Freedom of
& Information Act, as amended, a full and complete copy of all working papers, records

of telephone conversations, and e-mails that were used to prepare the November 16,
1999 response (see attached). :

Please consider that this request is also being made under the provisions of the

Privacy Act of 1 974, as amended, and would you please provide me any and all

Sincerely,

)</ |l
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cc: Cathy Ann Harris, Kator, Scott & Parks
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At this point in this document Z Page(s) have/has been
withheld totally because of the following:

{ “/;.The information was withheld pursuant to the following
Subsection of the Freedom of Information act:
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